
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer] 
Brian Boxer 
12/21/2018 10:42:15 AM 
'Lisa Trifiletti' [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E]; 
mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org; Thomas P. Gaul [tgaul@fehrandpeers.com]; N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com 

RE: Please send call in info 

I'll forward the invite to all three of you. 

Brian D. Boxer, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 9:53 AM 
To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org; 
Thomas P. Gaul <tgaul@fehrandpeers.com>; N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com 
Subject: Please send call in info 

Hi guys, 

Mindy has requested the call in info today for the F&P and AECOM call. I believe that Mindy or Fred may 
want to join the call today. Thanks for sending it along. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 


